



LINA URIBE GARCÍA

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Energy & Natural Resources. Mergers & Acquisitions.
luribe@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 204

PROFILE

Lina leads the Corporate and Mergers & Acquisitions Practices of the Firm. She has more than 25 years of experience in Mergers & Acquisitions, private equity, joint ventures and corporate matters. Lina also has broad experience in local and cross-border corporate reorganizations, along with operations such as mergers, spin-offs and conversions, experience that was amassed in her many years in the M&A and corporate practice.

She has counseled national and foreign sellers and buyers, including private equity funds, in acquisition procedures, from the legal due diligence stage, the structuring, preparing and negotiation of documents, the request of approvals to governmental authorizations, up to the closing and post-closing of the transaction. Additionally, as part of the Energy and Natural Resources practice group she is responsible for the environmental section and is an expert in environmental legislation, regulations and policies in connection with settlements, litigation and compliance with regulatory issues.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master of Laws in Energy and Environment with Distinction, Tulane University (New Orleans, Louisiana, USA), 2004
- Environmental Law Specialization, Universidad del Rosario, 2002
- Non-degree course in Corporations, Universidad del Rosario, 1999
- Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 1997

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Vice Chair of the IBA Water Law Committee.



LINA URIBE GARCÍA

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Energy & Natural Resources. Mergers & Acquisitions.

luribe@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 204

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, since 2011.
- Senior Associate, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, 2002 -2011.
- Associate, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, 2000 - 2002.
- Junior Associate, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, 1997 -2000.
- Legal Advisor, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 1994.

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Chambers Latin America 2023, Corporate and M&A.
- Tier 2, Chambers Latin America 2023, Energy & Natural Resources (Environmental).
- Leading Individual, The Legal 500 2023, Corporate and M&A, Environmental.
- Notable practitioner, IFLR 1000 2021.
- Included in Latin Lawyer 2021, Corporate and M&A, Capital markets, Environment, Energy.
- Best Lawyers 2021, Corporate and Mergers and Acquisitions Law, Environmental Law.
- Lacca Approved 2021, Corporate and M&A.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992